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Message

To: Steve Bradshaw GRO i; mark.fordi GRO 
Subject: FW: Re Khayyam Ishaq [PKF-UK.FID2678503] L•-•-•-•_.-._

Attachments: 11 JAN TO 9 FEB 11 (2).XLS; EVENTS 11 JAN TO 9 FEB 11 (2).XLS 

Thanks Steve, 

Given the date ranges on the attachments, is it the case that the disc served on the defence did not 
in fact cover the entire indictment period i.e. 14/9/10 to 9/2/1.1.? 

Martin 

From: Steve Bradshaw L.-.-.-. .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.GRO-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.... 
Sent: 06 February 2013 15:47 
To: martin smith 
Subject: FW: Re Khayyam Ishaq [PKF-UK.FID2678503] 

Martin 

As you can see from the e mail below I have made contact with their expert. I will have a look at what they are after 
and see what I can do. I have also extended the offer of visiting a trainings school to see how the system works and 
with a visit behind the counter for "real" time operation. 

I explained the headings and used the age old term of it is a posh calculator and records all key strokes. If I can sort 
out the data she is happy for me to put the long name in and send the data to her by e mail rather than get another disc 
with the long names in. 

Think that is all she wants for know. 

Steve 

Steve Bradshaw - Security Team 

Clippers Quays, Salford, Manchester, M50 3NW 

.-.-.-.-. GRO,-•-•-•-•-
GRO 

Post Office stories 

Capostofcenews 

From: Beverley Ibbotson
Sent: 06 February 2013 15:24 
To: Steve Bradshaw 
Subject: Re Khayyam Ishaq [PKF-UK.FID2678503] 

Dear Steve 

Further to our telephone conversation this afternoon, the following documents which have not been 
disclosed to me to date are what is required:-

The Horizon data for the missing period - ie 09.09.10 to 10.01.11. As I explained on the telephone 
the data on the disc I have been provided with is described as "ARQ 135 — 139 9 SEP 10 to 9 Feb 11 
Birkenshaw" but unfortunately has been redacted to cover only 11.01.11 to 09.02.11 (see attached 
spreadsheets) 
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2. Stock records in the same format as SB/5 and SB/6 for all dates during the indictment period. 

3. Stock received records (for stamps), in the same format as SB/23, for the missing periods during 
the indictment - i.e. 02.11.10 to 17.11.10 and 17.12.10 to 08.02.11. 

4. Exhibit SB/23 contains copies of the Final Branch Trading Statements from 15.09.10 to 
12.01.11. Copies for the remaining period of the indictment - i.e. 13.01.11 to 09.02.11 are 
therefore also required. 

Please advise which of the above documents you will be in a position to provide and if any are not within your 
control please advise accordingly. 

I appreciate your assistance and look forward to hearing from you soon. 

Regards 

Beverley Ibbotson 
Director of Forensic Services 
PKF (UK) LLP 
3rd Floor 
10 South Parade 
Leeds 
LS1 5QS 

Direct Tel: GRO Email:i.-.-.-. .-----------G_R_o--- -

http://www.pkf co uk 

Think before you print. Do you really need to print this email? 

PKF (UK) LLP i::: a € wite> ltab€iity partnership regicterei in England c.nd Wales' with :'egisterec number <X:310407. A list of m see er:> cornet is coal to 
inspection at Fa r:ingdo n i i ace. 20 barring: rn Pod, London „CIM 3AP, the :.rincipai place or bus ne-s and registered office. PKF (UK) 1.€ 
regulated by the r ;^anc r?€ Sery cee Authority for investment business ac vitties. 
PKF Financial Panning Limited is in x r :orated in England registered number r 2.': 588 reotste.red office Fariln,,dor: Nate, '.^• Farhngdon Pcac;
3AP, FKF: s:'i; }  r -oral Pimnina Limrteh is authoris'rrd and requited by the i9 offal Services A? t'I?L;;;ty. 
PKF(UK) LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any responsibility or liability for the 
actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms. 
i his a-ocr curs Cot Lein prcvilegac€ anti ton » ..:c r,aticr. r. ti you are not the ;nsrrc€ed recipiant; you 00 55 not copy or d;!;.rrUi x it. is you irav t recervaci 
this a-r`:a€r in error, please notify the sender pkfukfa.uk.pkf.com and delete the email inomezlieteiy. You should ensure that this a -roe) and any 
attaehmenls arc virus ties:, r -rna:l re not a 100%.r secure acnrrnur?resrbor:s medium. We advise that you understand this lack or security end take an),
necessary measures eri'cr': e -roofing us, 
We reserve the right to read any e-rnali or a mucitment entta-ing or leaving our systems from any source without prior notice. 

him:/ /wwwpkf.co.uk 

tes u .advisers 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
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received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 
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